Kingston Heritage Commission

Meeting Minutes June 26, 2014

Meeting announcement was posted at: Town Hall, Library and the Kingston Website

Members in attendance: Debby Powers, Ernie Landry, Bob Bean, Gail Ramsey, George Korn Selectmen's Representative, Charlotte Boutin, HDC Representative, Holly Ouellette and Gary Finerty excused absence as they were attending the Kingston Days Committee Meeting.

Meeting called to order at 7:05 by Ernie Landry until Debby came in.

Bob Bean made motion to accept minutes of May 22, 2014 and George Korn seconded it.

More estimates to move the bandstand has been received. Waiting tossed up a meeting with Ellen Faulconer, Gary Finerty, Rich St.Hilaire, Bob Pothier, Debby Powers and Ernie Landry, the state needs information ASAP.

Brian Stack from Sanborn High School said we could use students for whatever purpose we need them for, as soon as the plan is in place.

Bob Bean gave each of us a copy of the Inventory 1983 with all the information on it and he copied the PDF files with information from survey. Listed by # Index to make it easier to find. He showed a sample, very nice. 1983 Summary covert report and 2003 are in 4 different sections. Cathy Grant has put this on our Website.

Ernie, Debbie, Stacy Smoyer, Lindsey Mcdougall and Charoltte are going to meet with Lynne Merrill to see if the Grace Daley House can be moved. Look for land nearby owned by the town, possibility of moving it there. Debby will get a list of town owned property. Bob will get in touch with Geddes Movers for prices to have it moved. Maybe someone will buy it? HC plan Not much is happening with Sanborn Seminary, just rehatching information, next meeting is July 9, 2014.

The Bartlett House, Ruth Albert spoke with the state Rep for ideas and Virginia Morse of HDC will meet with Ruth to brainstorm for ideas. We need to check with Ruth to see what her plans are with house/land Virginia and Debby wants someone from the newspaper to do an article Re:House. The HDC is meeting on July 8, at 7:30 pm.

Kingston Days, who can take a shift, let Ernie know so he can set some kind of schedule.

George Korn met with Rich St.Hilaire and Chief Briggs regarding the bandstand to protect the bandstand. Selectman ordinances – available to townspeople by request, take off steps and fill in side to keep kids off it. Give a talk to the kids first.

Master Plan Historic Resources we ask for help—maybe a grant for book, Debby looked at Exeter's Master Plan. We need professions help. Debby is calling a few people to come and talk to us about CGL Grant. Everyone is to look at the survey disk. Bob is sending a copy of the disk to Tanya at the state.

Debby is sending us the link to LCHIP also checking with Sanborn to do a video.

Next meeting July 24, 2014 Holly is taking minutes.

Meeting adjourn at 8:20 Bob made the motion and Ernie seconded it.

After the meeting a few stayed to watch a video that Evelyn Nathan made a documentary of Kingston. It was very nice.

Minutes taken by Gail Ramsey